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From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 07:20 PM

To: The Mineral Gallery 1

Subject: ** Final call for the Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale! **
Greetings!

I have only one more week to ship out orders before departing for Tucson, AZ so we're down
to the final seven days of the big mineral sale. All specimens on both websites are 20%
off their listed prices and many carry 25% or greater discounts! Remember, this sale
applies to every specimen in every mineral room - even the Exceptional Mineral Rooms!!

So far, the response to our 1llth Pre-Tucson Sale has been incredible and the sold signs in
the mineral rooms are proof of that. Fortunately, there are hundreds (if not

thousands) of quality specimens still available and ready to find new homes. The selection
is wide and varied in all sizes and price ranges.

The following have been the most popular rooms during the sale. Check them out!

* http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/exceptionalroom.htm

* http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007.htm

* http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007.htm

* http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/salerooml.htm

* http://www.themineralgallery.com/goldroom.htm

* http://www.themineralgallery.com/silver.htm

* http://www.themineralgallery.com/rhodoroom.htm

Thanks again for your time and I hope to see you in Tucson!

Kevin

http://www.themineralgallery.com http://www.exceptionalminerals.com
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